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From: Rich Lappenbusch
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2003 12:39 PM
To: Amir Majidimehr; Dave Fester; Kurt Buecheler
Subject: FW: Qu~ck sync on Standards for DMD

Attachments: IP Review- Standards Worksheet DMD Draft 1.do¢; Standards-DMD-v~ 3.xls

Backgrounder for our meeting on Tuesday at 3.

Rich Lappenbusch
Director of Strategic Plarning
Mi;rosoff Corporation
425-706-9822
r~chlap~_.mlcrosoff ccm

.... Original Message ....
From: Pat Gri~s
Sent-" Saturday, January 25, 2003 12:47 PM
1"o; ,]ordi Ribas; See-Mong Tan; Pat Griff~s Direct Reports; Marlin Blizinsky
(~c-" Mike Beckerman; Hing-Chieh Lee; Tan Mercer; Rich Lappenbusch
Subject: RE: Quick sync on Standards for DMD

This is a great start! I’ve made a few quick edits and added a column for "resources needed" as we look to FY ’04
strategic plan, This is meant to be place holder for additional HC which needsto be assigned e~therwithin existing
resources or as an addition to it. -I-h=s part of the big ideas imtialive I mentioned. I am coordinating the plan for all of
NMPD in conjunction with Marlin Blizinsky of the corp. standards team (although I wonder ~f NMPD ex=sts anymore with
the reorg.?). I’ve attached a first cut draft from Mad~n of "DMD" standards which was just reviewed with Amir and has
some complementary info but needs a lot of work I would ask you to think about lhe resource need within the activiBes
you’ve outlined and enter it into the chart. I think will we eventually breakout initiatives within standards orgs and create
an aggregate master document which I will put on the NMPD Standards Share. To my team please also add to this
document, in DVD forum case. i know of al least 4 WG’s that Kilroy is trying to track/drive. Thanks.

IP Rewew-    Standards-D~D-vl
;tandaFds WOFkShe.. 3.)ds (32 KB)

.... Original Message ....
From: Jordi Ribas
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2003 I2:21 AM
1"o; See-Mong Tan; Pat Griff~s
Cc-" Mike Beckerman; Ming-Chieh Lee; Ian Nercer
Subject-’ RE: Quick sync on Standards

See-Mong - Your part looks great, thanks, t made a few minor modifications overall (see below). Let me know if you
have any revisions.

Pat - I’m attaching a spreadsheet with info that See-Mong, lan and I put together, tl lists all the standard efforts that
affect the product teams in Mike’s org. Please feet free to modify if we are missing anything. Once we get your team’s
revisions, we can review the final version with Mike.
<< File: Standards-DMD-vl 2.xls >>

(Mike, Ming -just an fyi on the progress.)

Thanks.
Jordi
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Modd~oattons over vl 1 added WMFT ~n M41F, added CMPI in 3GPP and DBV s~nce we are also push~ngtsupport~ng Mats/7om w~th
codec ~ssues, converted names ~nto abases for consistency (although it could Ine done e~ther way), & corrected minor typos

.... Original Message ....
From: See-Mong Tan
Sent: Friday, 3anuary 24, 2003 4:08 PM
1"o: Jordi Ribas; Ian Mercer
Subject: RE: Quick sync on SLandards

Here ~s my writeup There are two lines I am not so up to date on, DVB and SMPTE.

<< File: Standards-DMD-vl 1.xls >>

.... 0nginal Message ....
From: lord~ RJbas
Sent: Tuesday’, January 21, 2003 4:45 PM
Te: fan Mercer; 5ee-Mong Tan
Subject: RE: Qm~k sync an Standards

Good. No need Io meet then.

,$ee-Mong -- I have updated the spreadsheet (attached). Once you are done with your part, we can just pass it to the
standards team, LJnda, etc. BTW. Mike wanted us to be clear on what the priorities mean, so I added a key io explain the
meaning of PI, P2, and P3 at the top. Feel free to modify.

<< File: Standards-DMD-vl .xls >>
Oordi

.... Original Message ....
From: fan Mercer
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 4:01 PM
3"0: ]ordi Ribas; See-Mong Tan
Subject: RE: Quick sync o. Sta,dards

OSTA UDF a~d
Compressed media
disc fom,at s

Is all I would a~d to the table you have More of a negative involvement in standards than a pos,tive.

-tan
..... Ongmal Appo~ ntment:- ....

From: ]ord~ Rrbas
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 3:53 PM
Tin: [an Mercer; 5ee-Mong Tan
Subject: Quick sync on Standards
When: Friday, .January 2~t, 2003 10’.00 AM-I(~:3~ AM (GM~-08:00) PaClfiC Time (US & Canada); ]-r]~ana.
Where: 50/3600

Hi fan -- When we met wlth the standards team last week, MikeBeck asked 8ee-Mong and I to go around and collect data
on standards that product teams in his org are either attending or think we should attend. We are putting together the
spreadsheet alia�heal to summarize all the efforts and plan to present it to Mike some time next week.
<< File: Standards-DMD.×Is >>

Mike suggested to meet with you to make sure we capture all the standards that your team cares about. You ¢ould also
give us feedback on the spreadsheet format.

Alternatively, instead of having a meeting. I guess you eouJd simply add some rows to the spreadsheet and pass it back.
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Standa rd s Worksheet: DM D

Standards Org Name Priority MS Lead Positron Status Comments

Memberships IP Policy
B~llg has become mvetved m a[~opt~on of
WM’V 9 as codec standard

DVD Forum WG Member, Org threaten mo 1o adopt watermar~<s as
RAND if I,’AH0 8/Codec not on seeur~y measure m WG 9

patented, and WG 9 Copy W~I~i Steenng NewOCI type £PN
RF it not Protect=on A+ AlexLIm Comm Vote Contributing ID algor, thm l~r ENAV spec

Spec ir~
MPEG-4, Part 10 process MS Compettor toWMV Dueto De compla’ed

RAND IJVT) A OarySull Chair contnbubons
3G~O Comms - A Don1 prowde
Mobile KennethS, TonyP~ Member IP

A [3on~ prov~d~
3GI0 POOal~ N ~ck’Geo Member IP

Open A Involvement m storage, sec~Jnty and other
Source AAF Sk~pp~z Board3 In progress ~ssues

A WG
CPTWG chair

NA DVD CCA An.~.y..M._o Board In progress Invelvem~t pnmarll~t defenswe
A Sean Hayes Chair Spec

DVB-MHP SnramR WG"~ ~dcpted Java-based Sleet adopt~l
RAND O~enGL A DAranson ,Member 7?? Contnbuted IP

Japa#ese A
Camera Induslry M~Stokes ! MS KK

RF Association Member ~?’~
Board,

PatGn~s, Chair WG,
RAND S’~IPTE A K~lro~H Sp~nser "~’~o Ccntnbute IP
RAND 3GPP B IsabelleVH Board In progress Have ma~le RAND Z cantnbut~ans~

Java-b~sed spec adopted Did we contrlbate
A~IB B pgnff~s, ha�hart Inactr~e*P IP’~
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RAND ATSC B Edwlr~ Here~a Cha~rWG Contributed IP Java-based specs adopted
PatGnflia ! Hav~ made RA~JD and RAND-Z contnbut]ons

RAND CableLabs B K~lroyH -- In progr~ L~kel~’ FCC mandate of Java-based specs
CR Forum/or , In process of}o~n~ng board One of several

RAND WTPT) E~ rVlarthaNa Not star~e~ Metadata efforts (l~si
DVD+RW ArnW Ak~l Evalu abng

.... AIl~ance Houston jo~nln9 $’~111 awmtm9 or9 ~oournerrL~ fc~ eval~JatFon
9 N~I I~tod

RAND 13A M~S~okes memb~
RA~D I~ TCI~ B M~S~okes 9rowded RAND and RAN~Z IP

B An~e~KI,chnst~an
hudema, bema~

RAND IETF a~ba Cha~rWG Prowded ~D and ~ND-Z IP
R~D ISO TC 42 B M~Stok~ Provided RAND IP

ISO MPEG-21 B
(F~le ~ontalner

RAND and fo~} K~D Prowded R~C IP
MPEG-21 (IPMP

RAND and D{A) MethaNe
B Pgn~s,

RAND ITU-~-T K=lroyh ¯ ChairWG Prowded RAND IP
RAND OSTA ~ T~m J~ly Member In progress

~ An~me 8 SkipPIz,
~ND ~ Forum ~lroyh ChalrWG ’ R~je~ed XrML
RF W3C CSS B M~cheJSu ~ha~r WG Prowded RAND Z IP

~C V~or B Membe~
RF Graphics . M~at~kes WG 9rowded RAND-Z IP

~he< Issues

Highl,ghts
WMV finished 1~ =n DVD Forum’s bhnd lesl oicodecs BiEIg pushing for pos=l=ve vole in steenng carom=tree
Should have s~gmficant IP in JVI base specs
Reached agraernent on AAF after much time and efforL Major pos~t~w mvo~vemem with video production industry
Considerably )ess danger in CPTWG and DMD OCA (and Congress) than a year age_
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RIAA ÷ IT Industry Agreement                                                                          ~
Is AT,SC Cable Labs harfnon~z~ng of the U8 CalVe aad Terrestnal m~ddleware specs an oppodunlty to avoid some of
Java’s hann to us?

Lowl~ghts

ISh

__

II hawng greal d=fficulty =n TV- and cell phone-felaled slandards orgs. Java co~nues strong in these industries
I No real product alternative to MHP.

- ~nOrrty Level
A - critical al~ort m a competitive standards environment..
8 = Stds org work ~s ~mportant to our Platform and may become an A m the next 1.-5 years.
C = Stds orgs decisions are unlikely to have a ma~or impact on our platform business.
D = Stds org work is peripheral to our core bus=ness. We can gain ~nforrnat~on by staying revolved, but have I~ttle or no m~erest ~n

influencing the standards that the orcjanization develops.
- M5 Lead; Ahas of I~he owner of Nsft’s relationship w~th th=s stds o~.
- MS Pos~t~on: possibihties include: member/office,/contributor/promoter founder
- Status: options w~ll depend on ca*~eg~ry:

Memberships: IFI ~Drocess~ re[~ewed,
Contni~ut~ons early draft, in review, apl~Oved, publshed

Other ~ssues’. m=ght =nclude ZPR issues, status change, competrng standards, standards compliance
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Pnority P1, Specific s:~raf.egi~ goals DMD =s att~ndml; & contributing IPR Prion|y P2 DMD m

]StaadardsGroup             [Tt~:ha u~O’ Armt      ]DMD ,IJ    ]]~td’~m~:~’il~t ....... fill= G,=m,                IPrtu r~i~i ""1
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